
From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 11:19 AM
To: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Subject: Re: Senior Staff Agenda

Remove Flint.

Add **Not Responsive**

Thank you.

On Nov 6, 2015, at 11:14 AM, Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV) <wisniewski@michigan.gov> wrote:

Here are the items that Beth thought were good for Monday's agenda. The only thing she wasn't sure about was whether Flint needed to be on it this week. Can you let me know if you are good with these items or if you have changes? Thanks.

Not Responsive

5) Flint After Action (Baird/Hollins)

Not Responsive

From: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 10:38 AM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <Agent@michigan.gov>
Subject: Senior Staff Agenda

Here are the items that were on this week's agenda. Can you make changes and email back to me the items that should be included for Monday's meeting? Thank you.

Not Responsive

5) Flint After Action (Baird/Hollins)

Not Responsive

Wendy Wisniewski
Executive Assistant to Dennis Muchmore
and Beth Clement
Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
George W. Romney Building, 2nd Floor
111 South Capitol Avenue

P.O. Box 30013
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 241-5601
WisniewskiW@michigan.gov